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Question #1:  There is no indication from what was received what Attachments F & G are.  Could 

someone send me those two attachment pages listing what documents are required? 

Answer: In your proposal, please provide a signed letter stating that you have reviewed both 

administrative codes.  

Question #2: I do not see an attachment or link for attachments F or G. Do you have a specific form or 
language we need to use for those acknowledgments?  

 
Answer: In your proposal, please provide a signed letter stating that you have reviewed both 

administrative codes.  

 
Question #3: I was wondering what your typical rate per patient day is.  
 
Answer:  LifePath published this RFP in response to an identified need, our intentions are to 

solicit, evaluate, and negotiate proposed terms from qualified Vendors to determine 
which proposal will serve the best interests of the organization by providing the best 
value. 

 
Question #3: Can you please give me a ball park daily reimbursement rate for inpatient services? 

Answer: LifePath published this RFP in response to an identified need, our intentions are to 
solicit, evaluate, and negotiate proposed terms from qualified Vendors to determine 
which proposal will serve the best interests of the organization by providing the best 
value. 

 
Question #4: Can I submit a response on behalf of our system of care?  

Answer: Each vendor/entity must respond independently to the RFP. 

 

Question #5: Can I submit a response on behalf of a company or location that is not yet operational 

(i.e., opening soon)?  

Answer: Each vendor/entity must be fully operational at the time of application.  

 

 

 

 


